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From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: F/U Discussion -w- DNI/FO

Date: Monday, December 21, 2020 6:54:34 AM

[mal ROONL /DI T A TSNT
L UL U IN N UININ

Classification: =EeRE

Classified By: [RQIGKGIG)
Derived From: ODNI CG
Declassify On: 20451231

b b P . . .
Thanks [REBBR — Let me work this issue today; since we have not formally started our vaccination

program at CIA, | need to coordinate this with my 7™ floor leadership and OPA. Just want to make
sure everyone is on the same page. More to follow...

Regards,

(b)(3) (b)(6)}

From: ([(IE X))

Sent: Saturday, December 19, 2020 3:16 PM
LLH(b)(3) (b)(6)

Cc: Lora A. Shiao-DNI- (I XOIEG)

|

Subject: RE: F/U Discussion -w- DNI/FO

Classification: SEEREFAFORCONANOTORN

Classified By: [(QIGIOIG)
Derived From: ODNI CG
Declassify On: 20451231

(D)(3) (b)(6)]
’

As mentioned, we’re requesting vaccinations for ten individuals on Tues morning, 22
Dec. Several in the FO suite will be out the week of 28 Dec, and we don’t want to delay their
vaccinations by two weeks if avoidable. Appreciate your support on this request and your
efforts to secure vaccinations for our workforce.

R/

()(3) (b))}

(b)(3) (0)(6)

Acting Deputy Chief Operating Officer
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Office of the Director of National Intelligence

(b)(3) (b)(6)

From: [(QISXOIG)

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 6:45 PM
L (0)(3) (b)(6)
Cc: Lora A. Shiao-DNI- (I XIG)]

Subject: F/U Discussion -w- DNI/FO
Importance: High

Classification: =SPERFFORCONANSTORN

Classified By: [QISGIQIO)
Derived From: ODNI CG
Declassify On: 20451231

(b)(3) (b)(6)]
’

Thanks again for the meeting today, your collegiality is appreciated.

In discussions with the DNI/FO, | was reminded that the DNI will be away (on travel) starting
Wednesday of next week. He won’t be back until 3 January.

Given what we discussed rel to Pfizer and some availability, the DNI/FO is requesting that the DNI
and his absolute immediate staff (up to 10 people) be vaccinated in the morning on 22 December
(Tuesday). Is this possible?

Thank You,

(b)(3) (b)(6)

(b)(3) (b)(6)
PMR

ODNI/COO
(b)(3) (b)(6)

Classification: -SEEREF~ORCONANCTORN

Classification: SEEREFAFORECONANSTORN
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From: (b)(3) (b)(6)

To: (b)(3), (b)(6)
(b)(3). (b)(6) Bradley
A. Brooker-DNI-; [QIONEIG)
(b)(3), (b)(6) Lora A. Shiao-DNI-; [(IGNEIG)

Cc: (b)(3) (b)(6)

Subject: DNI Schedule - Tuesday, 22 December 2020

Date: Monday, December 21, 2020 3:21:01 PM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//+e&e

Director John Ratcliffe
Tuesday, 22 December 2020

0815 0845

ENR LX2

0900 0945

a(b)(3) (b)(6)
1000 1030 i (Ofc)
1100 1130 USSF Briefing (SR
1200 1245  Lunch (Ofc)
13001330  Mtg w/(IEXO®IB)] (ofc)
1400 1430  Weekly w/Neil Wiley (Ofc)
14451500  ENR OHB
1500 1515  HOLD
1515 1545 ENR Residence
16301700  ENR Andrews AFB
1700 1855  ENR Mesquite, TX

(b)(3) (b)(6)

Executive Assistant to the DNI

()(3) (b)(6)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FeHe-
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From: (b)(3) (b)(6)

To: (b)(3) (b)(6)

Cc: Lora A. Shiao-DNI-;

Subject: FW: F/U Discussion -w- DNI/FO

Date: Friday, December 18, 2020 6:48:08 PM

Importance: High

Classification: =SCRiEfeieOReON- MOEORN-

Classified By: [RIEIQIO)
Derived From: ODNI CG
Declassify On: 20451231

b)(3) (b)(E;
’

Thanks for reviewing the note with me. | will check my email over the weekend to see if we receive
a response.

(b)(3) (b)(6)
PMR
ODNI/COO
(b)) (B)(6)

FEIHR(b)(3) (b)(6)

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 6:45 PM
ILH(b)(3) (b)(6)

Cc: Lora A. Shiao-DNI- (I XIE)
.

Subject: F/U Discussion -w- DNI/FO
Importance: High

Classification: =SPEREFOREONATOFORN-

Classified By: [RIEKOIG)
Derived From: ODNI CG
Declassify On: 20451231




Classification: =SFEREF-—r-OREON‘HOFORN-

Classification: =SiCRieieSReON—HOr=ORi—
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From: (b)(3) (b)(6)

To: (b)(3) (b)(6)

Subject: RE: F/U Discussion -w- DNI/FO

Date: Monday, December 21, 2020 12:27:50 PM

ROONL /DI T AT NT
T N/ NGO L TNV

Classification: -SEeREE

Classified By: [QISKQIG)
Derived From: ODNI CG
Declassify On: 20451231

FYSA- Getting pinged over here, but holding until you have a solid answer. Accuracy is key.

Thanks for meeting this AM.

(b)(3) (b)(6)

PMR

ODNI/COO
(b)(3) (b)(6)

From: ((I€)K(II()

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 8:41 AM

LLH(0)(3) (b)(6)

Subject: RE: F/U Discussion -w- DNI/FO

laknVakalnlnlAVZaSaValal iV S 7otk nl/atnt v
B L L

Classification: =S&eF HNSEORN

Classified By: [QIGKOIG)
Derived From: ODNI CG
Declassify On: 20451231

Copy,
Will be there.

Word is out that CIA might start as soon as this Tuesday, if stock has been received... This is going
around on our side as well... Not from me, but what’s being said

Thanks,

(b)(3) (b)(6)

(b)(3) (b)(6)
PMR
ODNI/COO
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(b)(3) (b)(6)

From: ((I€)K(II()]

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 8:21 AM

ILH(0)(3) (b)(6)

Subject: RE: F/U Discussion -w- DNI/FO

Classification: —SPERFFOREONANCSTORN

Classified By: [QIGIQIG]
Derived From: ODNI CG
Declassify On: 20451231

Hey — come on over — we can war game this. Had a few issues with reporters on Friday night; fun
times.

FETH(D)(3) (b)(6)

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 8:19 AM

LLH(0)(3) (b)(6)

Subject: RE: F/U Discussion -w- DNI/FO

Classification: =SFCRifem RO e i—

Classified By: [QIGIGIC)
Derived From: ODNI CG
Declassify On: 20451231

Thank you. | am coming over shortly to drop off samples etc. Tried to call your FO on Friday about
this (even those who were green on the system weren’t available). Would have loved to talk to you
first...

Cheers,

(b)(3) (b)(6)
PMR

ODNI/COO
(b)(3) (b)(6)

FETR(D)(3) (b)(6)

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 6:55 AM

To: ((YISX(DIE)

Cc: Lora A. Shiao-DNI- (I XOIG)
T

Subject: RE: F/U Discussion -w- DNI/FO
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oL /AT AT AT AT

Classification: —SEERESF OREONANCTORN

Classified By: [QIGIQIC)
Derived From: ODNI CG
Declassify On: 20451231

b, b P . . .
Thanks [REBBR — Let me work this issue today; since we have not formally started our vaccination

program at CIA, | need to coordinate this with my 7th

sure everyone is on the same page. More to follow...

floor leadership and OPA. Just want to make

Regards,

(b)(3) (b)(6)}

FETH(D)(3) (b)(6)

Sent: Saturday, December 19, 2020 3:16 PM

LLH(0)(3) (b)(6)
Cc: Lora A. Shiao-DNI-[(I€)R(IE)]

Subject: RE: F/U Discussion -w- DNI/FO

Classification: SEEREFFORCONANCTORN—

Classified By: [QIGIOIC)
Derived From: ODNI CG
Declassify On: 20451231

(D)(3) (b)(6)
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
|
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From:[(IEXIOIE)

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 6:45 PM
LLH(b)(3) (b)(6)
Cc: Lora A. Shiao-DNI-[{I€I X&)

Subject: F/U Discussion -w- DNI/FO
Importance: High

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:
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Classification : —SPERPFrmOREONNOFORN—
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From: (b)(3) (b)(6)
To: Lora A. Shiao-DNI{(s)[€)XIIE)

Subject: Vaccinations Tomorrow
Date: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 12:33:38 PM
Importance: High

Classification: —PeP—SEEREFSRESHANOTORN

Classified By: [(QIGKGIG)
Derived From: ODNI CG
Declassify On: 20451231

Colleagues,
Update:

-OMS can administer 40 (or more) vaccinations tomorrow between 1200-1530;

-Location: OHB Mezzanine. / Why not LX-1? They are close to being setup, but not quite there
yet. Medical equipment needs to be moved from OHB to LX and that won’t be done until later in
the day tomorrow. It’s either OHB or the next opportunity is Monday of next week.

Given the issues with vaccine delivery and infighting at the WH, | suggest we load this session with a
larger list of the most important (on-duty) officers who need to be vaccinated. This is a rare
opportunity until we get a large delivery.

My suggestion-

-All FO staff;

-DPS;

-PTT Staff

-Top critical PDB staff (focus- those working the transition)

-Core seniors who are around the DNI and PE on a recurring basis;
-COG-critical staff.

V/R,

| need to compile a list of names and DOBs posthaste. Any help you can provide would be greatly
appreciated.
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(b)(3) (b)(6)
PMR

ODNI/COO
(b)(3) (b)(6)
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From: (b)(3) (b)(6)

Subject: RE: Vaccine for PDB and NIC groups
Date: Thursday, January 7, 2021 2:48:41 PM
Attachments: (b)(3) (b)(6)

Classification: -SEERPF-—OFORN—

Classified By: 2323804
Derived From: ODNI CG
Declassify On: 20461231

H(b)(3) (b)(6
()()()()

Here is the list of those who received the vaccine at HQ's vaccinated with the DNI and the following
week. Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks!

(b)(3) (b)({

From: [(§IEX(OIE)

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 10:10 AM
L8 (0)(3) (b)(6)

eq(b)(3) (b)(6)

Subject: RE: Vaccine for PDB and NIC groups

Classification : —SEeREEANOESRN

Classified By: [QIGKOIG)
Derived From: ODNI CG
Declassify On: 20461231

Thanks. Can | also get the list of everybody else that’s received a vaccine at CIA HQs, please?
Specifically, I’'m looking for the folks that got vaccinated with the DNI and then the following
week (along with me, [ etc). Aside from that, only other person I'm tracking is |l

-. Anybody else?

From: [(DIOIOIG

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 11:23 AM
LLH(b)(3) (b)(6)

€=(D)(3) (b)(6)

Subject: Vaccine for PDB and NIC groups

fual LTt et nt 4
L INUOU L UININ

Classification: SE€
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Classified By: [QIGKOIG)
Derived From: ODNI CG
Declassify On: 20461231

Here is the breakdown of scheduling for the two groups for your files.

Presidential Daily Brief
Appts were on 5 January, at OMS

National Intelligence Council
Appts were on 5 January at OMS

The below will get their appts on 7 January at OMS

(b)(3). (b)(6)
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Let me know if any questions.

Thanks!

(b)(3), (b)(6)

Classification: -SEEREFAAFSTFORN
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From: (b)(3) (b)(6)

Subject: RE: Vaccine for COG
Date: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 8:32:10 AM

Classification: =SFERFFr-CREONANOFORN—

Classified By: [QICGKGIG)
Derived From: ODNI CG
Declassify On: 20451231

RBIOIY — oive me a call when you get in the office so we can discuss tomorrow.

Also need to fill you in on a conversation with (SRR |ast night.

From:(DOIOIG)

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 12:08 PM
LLH(b)(3) (b)(6)

e](b)(3) (b)(6)

Subject: FW: Vaccine for COG

Classification : —SFERPFOREONANOFORN—

Classified By: [QIGKOIG)
Derived From: ODNI CG
Declassify On: 20451231

(b)(3) (b)(6)]
’

Thanks again.

On the note below, the request includes about 40 people. The Principal Executive is driving up from
Charlottesville on Wednesday and would like to be vaccination. The DPS agents, similar to your
test/dry run group, would be available for the vaccine and are included in the 40 est.

Can we make this work at LX-1 on Wednesday? My team will work with the FO and gather the
names and DOBs etc.

Thanks,

(b)(3) (b)(6)

(b)(3) (0)(6)
PMR
ODNI/COO
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(b)(3) (b)(6)

FEIR(D)(3) (b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 4:07 PM
LLH(b)(3) (b)(6)

£4(b)(3) (b)(6)
]
]

Subject: RE: Vaccine for COG

Classification: SEEREFAAORCOMNANCTORN

Classified By: [(QISIOIO)
Derived From: ODNI CG
Declassify On: 20451231

, per our discussion today, request the ability to vaccinate a few more on Wed, 30 Dec.
Can you accommodate 11:00 am or 1:00 pm?

Neil Wiley, Principal Executive (performing the duties of the PDDNI); and
EIOKBIA), Deputy Director for Mission Integration.

s it possible to do this at LX vice OHB? You should be setup, and ready to go, in the LX1
auditorium by then. If so, | may suggest we include a few more (e.g. DPS agents and SPS

(b)(3) (b)(6)}

officers on duty). Let me know soonest so | can confirm with Neil and .

Thanks.

R/

(D)(3) (b))}

(b)(3) (b)(6)

Acting Deputy Chief Operating Officer

Office of the Director of National Intelligence

(b)(3) (b)(6)
.

From: ([(IEX(HI)

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 5:38 PM

To: (YIOX(DIE)

3(0)(3) (b)(6) Lora A. Shiao-DNI- [ OIBOIG)
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(b)(3) (b)(6)

Subject: RE: Vaccine for COG

Classification: SEEREFAAORCONANCTORN

Classified By: [QIGIQIO)
Derived From: ODNI CG
Declassify On: 20451231

Thank you ; we will be ready for your team’s arrival tomorrow at 1500.

From: (IOXOIG)

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 4:42 PM

LLH(b)(3) (b)(6)

=1(0)(3) (b)(6) Lora A. Shiao-DNI- (YN GIG)]
|

Subject: RE: Vaccine for COG

Classification : —SEERERA-OREONANOTFORN-

Classified By: (QIGIGIO)
Derived From: ODNI CG
Declassify On: 20451231

Correction. The DPS agents (11-15) will wait until the vaccines are administered at LX. Only
10 people tomorrow. Thanks.

John Ratcliffe
Neil Wiley
Lora Shiao
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(b)(3) (0)(6)
Acting Deputy Chief Operating Officer
Office of the Director of National Intelligence

(0)(3) (0)(6)

From: ((I€)K(II()

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 4:14 PM

LLH(b)(3) (b)(6)

(5)(3) (b)(6) Lora A. Shiao-DNI- [()OXBIG)
]

Subject: RE: Vaccine for COG

Qoo

Classification: —SEERES ORECON/NOTORIY

Classified By: [QIGKOIC)
Derived From: ODNI CG
Declassify On: 20451231

, here’s the list of people to be vaccinated @ 1500 on Tues, 22 Dec. Thank you.

1. John Ratcliffe
2 Neil Wiley
3 Lora Shiao
4,
5.
6
7
8
9.
10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
(b)(3) (b)(6)

Acting Deputy Chief Operating Officer
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Office of the Director of National Intelligence

(b)(3) (b)(6)

FEIR(D)(3) (b)(6)

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 2:58 PM

LLH(b)(3) (b)(6)

A (b)(3) (b)(6) Lora A. Shiao-DNI-[(QIC)XIIE)]
]
|

Subject: RE: Vaccine for COG

Classification: SEEREFAAORECOMNANCTORN

Classified By: [(QIGIQIG]
Derived From: ODNI CG
Declassify On: 20451231

Outstanding—Thanks, | will be in touch in the morning to confirm logistics.

From: ([(IE) X))

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 2:37 PM

LLH(b)(3) (b)(6)

$3(0)(3) (b)(6) Lora A. Shiao-DNI- [()[OIBOIG)

Subject: Vaccine for COG

Importance: High

Classification: SEEREFAFORCONANOTORN

Classified By: QIOIOIO)
Derived From: ODNI CG
Declassify On: 20451231

[(D)(3) (b)(6)]
’

Thanks again for the amazing partnership. It was great seeing you and [SiRkgR today.

Vaccine Dose | Administration

will send the final list of participants today.

-We are confirmed for 1500 tomorrow at the mezzanine, above the cafeteria. All participants will
come at that time.

Sincerely,
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(b)(3) (b)(6)

FYSA- | have a call into rel to Moderna delivery (full lot).

(b)(3) (b)(6)
PMR

ODNI/COO
(b)(3) (b)(6)

Classification: SHEEREFORCONFNOTORN

Classification: -SPEREF RSN NOTORN—





